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The Town of Waynesville has created this REBID Addendum (#1) in order 

to make changes to the Bid Form for the Pigeon Street Water Replacement 

Project and to answer questions received from potential bidders.  In order 

to submit a responsive bid, the bidder must use the Bid Form included in 

this REBID Addendum #1 to replace the Bid Form in the REBID contract 

documents. 

 

Potential bidder questions: 

 

1. Was there any Addendums from the first bid?  (Answer) Yes, but the 

Addendum from the first bid has been incorporated into the REBID 

contract. 

2. I don't see a Concrete item in the bid sheet. Several of the meters are 

in the sidewalk. Also, it appears that possibly some Curb and Gutter 

may need to be removed and repoured for at least one water tie in.  

Will this be incidental to these items or will a separate pay item be 

issued? (Answer) All concrete work necessary to reconnect water 

meters will be incidental to the work.  No additional payment will be 

made for any concrete work not specifically called out in the contract 

as a pay item. 

3. On the 10 service reconnects do we have to tie into the front of the 

existing meter or replace the entire meter assembly and tie in the 

private side service line behind the meter?  (Answer) The Town of 

Waynesville will supply the contractor with new water meters to be 

installed at all reconnections. 

4. Are we to assume there will be no rock in the water/sewer trenches 

on the project?  Can a rock excavation unit price be added?  

(Answer) This Addendum includes a new bid form that adds a line 

item for Rock Excavation.  Please see the included Project Special 

Provisions for details concerning this new line item. 
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PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

 

Line 23 Rock Excavation 

 

Remove rock that is encountered during excavation for the installation of 

water and sewer lines and their appurtenances.  Areas of Rock Excavation 

must be identified before removal and approved by Jeff Stines, Ricky 

Foster, or the Town of Waynesville’s appointed representative.  Payment 

for Rock Excavation will be by the Cubic Yard of rock removed. 
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Pigeon Street Water Replacement Project                               

BID FORM

LINE
DIVISION/  

SECTION
DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT

UNIT       

PRICE
AMOUNT

1 8/800 Mobilization 1    L.S.

2 11/All Traffic Control 1    L.S.

3 16/All Erosion Control 1 L.S.

4 6/654 Asphalt Surface Course S9.5C 150 Tons

5 6/654 Asphalt Base Course I19.0C 230 Tons

6 5/520 ABC Stone 400 Tons

7 15/1510 6" DIP, PC 350 Water Line 1,500 L.F.

8 15/1515 6" Valve 14 EA.

9 15/1515 6" Tapping Sleave and Valve 1 EA.

10 15/1515 Reconnect Water Meter 10 EA.

11 15/1515 Fire Hydrant 3 EA.

12 15/1515 Fire Hydrant Leg 90 L.F.

13 15/1515 Water Service Line 160 L.F.

14 15/1515 Ductile Iron Water Pipe Fittings 1,450 LB.

15 15/1530 Abandon 6" Water Line 1,400 L.F.

16 15/1530 Remove Fire Hydrant 3 EA.

17 15/1525 4' Diameter Utility Manhole 3 EA.

18 15/1525 Utility Manhole Wall 4' Diameter 8 L.F.

19 15/1530. Remove Utility Manhole 3 EA.

20 15/1520 Sewer Service Line 80 L.F.

21 15/1530 Abandon 8" Sewer Line 410 L.F.

22 15/1520 8" DIP, PC 350 400 L.F.

23 Addendum 1 Rock Excavation 50 C.Y.

TOTAL _____________

Contractor: _______________________________

Address: _________________________________

Federal ID Number: ________________________ License #: ______________

Authorized Agent: _________________________ Title: ______________

Signature: ________________________________ Date: ______________

Witness: _________________________________ Title: ______________

Signature: ________________________________ Date: ______________
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Failure to have knowledge of this Addendum does not release the 

Contractor from conforming to its requirements. 

 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS NOW PART OF THE REBID DOCUMENTS 

FOR PROJECT#23001 

PIGEON STREET WATER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
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